U.S. Department of Homeland Security
FEMA Region 9

1111 Broadway, Suite 1200

Oakland, CA 94607-4052

FEMA

May 31, 2024

Susan Simon

Planner IV

Tulare County

5961 S. Mooney Blvd
Visalia, CA 93277

Dear Susan Simon:

The Tulare County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan has been amended to include the Cities of
Tulare, Dinuba, and Visalia as official planning participants. These cities must each submit an
adoption resolution to FEMA in order to be considered fully approved.

FEMA'’s approval of the Tulare County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan remains for a period of
five years from the original approval date of April 18, 2028 for all approved participants. An
updated list of the status of current participating jurisdictions is enclosed with this letter.

Prior to April 18, 2028, Tulare County and all participating jurisdictions are required to review
and revise the plan to reflect changes in development, progress in local mitigation efforts, and
changes in priorities, and resubmit it for approval in order to continue to be eligible for
mitigation project grant funding.

The continued approval of this plan ensures Tulare County and all participating jurisdictions’
continued eligibility for project grants under FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance programs,
including the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Building Resilient Infrastructure and
Communities Program, and Flood Mitigation Assistance Program. All requests for funding,
however, will be evaluated individually according to the specific eligibility, and other
requirements of the particular program under which applications are submitted.

If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact the FEMA
Region 9 Hazard Mitigation Planning Team at fema-r9-mitigation-planning(@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed b
EMILY Wi e
Date: 2024.05.31
BREEN 17470700
for Alison Kearns
Planning and Implementation Branch Chief
Mitigation Division
FEMA Region 9

www.fema.gov
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Enclosure (1)
Tulare County Plan Review Tool, dated May 31, 2024
Status of Participating Jurisdictions, dated May 31, 2024

e Robyn Fennig, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, California Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services
Victoria LaMar-Haas, Hazard Mitigation Planning Chief, California Governor’s Office of
Emergency Services
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Status of Participating Jurisdictions as of May 31, 2024
Jurisdictions — Adopted and Approved
# | Jurisdiction Adoption Receipt Date
1 | Tulare County 3/14/2023
2 | City of Woodlake 11/13/2023
3 | Tule River Tribe 2/6/2024
Jurisdictions — Approvable Pending Adoption
# | Jurisdiction
1 | City of Tulare
2 | City of Dinuba
3 | City of Visalia




